

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2018-09-18 1:50:48 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: Information I got from the CEA - CFO summit

thanks

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: September 18, 2018 1:28 PM
To: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FW: Information I got from the CEA - CFO summit

Pg 45

From: Barb Anderson
Sent: September 18, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: Information I got from the CEA - CFO summit

I thought you would find this deck interesting, particularly the coverage of the Fair Hydro Trust.

Barbara Anderson
Vice-President & CFO, Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905)-855-6168
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.